## Weatherford FFA Booster Club Date: 8/25/21 Executive Meeting Minutes

- > The meeting was called to order by Ryan Speegle, president at 6:32 pm.
- Roll Call: Amber & Danny Winkleman, Ann Decker, Jennifer Scherr, Shea DiMauro, Steven & Akela Pearson, Ryan & Karrie Speegle, Teri Breedlove, Elisha Barrett, Deann Seal
- ➤ Treasurer's Report:
  - The balance on Hand: \$19,326.62
  - Yearly report and proposed budget was given by Ann Decker.
- ➤ Activites:
  - Raffle for (4) \$250 membership drive. It will go live as soon as Shea DiMauro is able to get it online and run through 10/25/2021. Winners can use their money for any part of their FFA project, jacket, LDE, CDE, etc. There will be two juniors picked and two seniors. Drawing will be held on facebook live at the next executive meeting following 10/25/21.
- ➤ Teacher Report:
  - Event dates were given for the school year 2021-2022 for all FFA. It is also located on the website.
- ➤ Old Business:
  - none
- ➤ New Business:
  - Ann made a motion for the proposed budget of \$25,000 for the school year 2021-2022 and it was accepted by all members.
  - Ann proposed to get a P.O. Box at the Weatherford Post Office off of Santa Fe Drive and new checks that have the P.O. Box address on them. Ryan Speegle made the motion to accept and Teri Breedlove seconded the motion.
  - Ryan Speegle will contact Jordan, Morgan and Steed for an audit and get paperwork to them for tax information/ purposes.
  - Teri Breedlove made a motion to amend the bylaws to include a term for officers positions, nominating and voting in new officers. The amendment will be posted on our facebook page and website. A vote will happen at the general meeting on 9/22/21. Seconded by all members of the executive board.
  - Shea DiMauro will update the Weatherford FFA website for the current year.
  - Weatherford Showdown (W.S.) is planned to take place on April 2-3. Deann Seal is going to speak
    with PCLIA at the monthly meeting this coming weekend. Steven Pearson is already working on
    sponsors for the show. Kynlee Winkleman, president of the Weatherford FFA chapter is going to
    discuss with other officers to come up with buckle designs for the FFA students to vote on. We
    will have another gun raffle at the W.S. and Ryan Speegle will handle that.
  - Teri Breedlove made a motion to make a form for the Ag teachers to submit to the booster club for ways we can help or contribute to the FFA students. Seconded by all.
  - Christmas on the Square Petting Zoo- Amber Winkleman will head this event. Gloria Martinez is the contact person 817-596-3801.

- Fundraisers- many ideas talked about but nothing in stone. We will have several options for the kids and parents to vote on at the next meeting on 9/22/21.
- Paperwork will be handed out at the first meeting with QR codes to sign and pay online for membership, shirts and decals.
- Deann Seal asked if FOWFFA could sponsor a jacket for a new FFA member (Greenhand). Teri Breedlove will come up with a scholarship form and a student will be awarded based on criteria that the entire executive board agress on.
- > Next General meeting: 9/22/21 @ 6:00pm following the Weatherford FFA chapter meeting.
- ➤ Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned @ 7:56pm